
 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 

MEETING DATE: February 16, 2021 

TO: City Council Members 

FROM: Turu VanderWiel, Chief of Police 

SUBJECT: MONTHLY REPORT – SONORA POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Receive the Sonora Police Department monthly report for January 2021. 

DISCUSSION 

The attached summarizes activities for January 2021. 

 

 Jan 2021 Dec 2020 Jan 2020 

Total Incidents 1,556 1,551 1,643 

Calls for Service 555 583 690 

Officer Initiated 1001 969 953 

Total Arrests 37 31 70 

Felony Arrests 13 6 13 

Misd. Arrests 24 26 57 

Total Reports 109 90 139 

Parking Citations 6 5 55 

Moving Citations 3 2 25 

Domestic Violence 4 1 4 

Collision Incidents 22 23 17 

Collision Invest. 8 10 5 

Animal Calls 20 18 38 

Public Intox. / UID 5 5 14 



 Jan 2021 Dec 2020 Jan 2020 

DUI Arrests 1 1 4 

Total Phone Calls 1,942/153 1,850/176 2,106 

Average Phone 
call Per Day 

63 60 68 

Vehicle Releases 0 1 5 

FISCAL IMPACT 

There is no fiscal impact on the General Fund 


